

Fw: energy minute and note

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 16:51:26 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 10 noon.docx (28.67 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 10.docx (287.74 kB); Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Feb 9 version _1230.pptx (1.47 MB)

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB) <Megan.Chochla2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:22 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: energy minute and note

Martha and Karen,

Here are the draft minute and note. Lots of caveats, questions and placeholders throughout. I will share just the minute with Keley and with TBS (TBS saw an earlier version today).

I'll continue to work on pieces of this over the weekend, so please send me your feedback and anything from the DM or MOF etc.

Deck that was used for the P briefing is also attached.

Pwd snowplow

Megan Chochla
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4618